



PER DIEM, TRAVEL AND TRANSPORTATION ALLOWANCE COMMITTEE

4800 Mark Center Drive, Suite 04J2501

Alexandria, VA 22350-9000

www.defensetravel.dod.mil

PDTATAC/tlw

12 October 2016

MEMORANDUM FOR

SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT:

UTD/CTD for MAP/CAP 144-16(I) -- Remove "Mess" and "Messing"

1. **SYNOPSIS:** Removes the terms "mess" and "messing" and replaces them with the term "dining facility".
2. The attached revision is forwarded for information purposes only. No coordination or comments are required.
3. This revision was initiated by PDTATAC Staff.
4. These changes are scheduled to appear in the JTR, dated 1 November 2016.
5. This determination is effective when printed in the JTR.
6. Action Officer: Lynn Wawrzyniak (tracie.l.wawrzyniak.civ@mail.mil).

VELDA A. POTTER

Regulations Lead, Policy & Regulations Branch

Attachment:

Rev 1

Uniformed E-Mail Distribution:

MAP Members P&R Branch PMO-DTS GSA-3FT GSA-OGP(MTT) DTMO PPC

Civilian E-Mail Distribution:

CAP Members P&R Branch PMO-DTS GSA-3FT GSA-OGP(MTT) DTMO CBCA Judges

JTR REVISIONS

Ch 5, TOC

- 5026 GENERAL**
- A. Flat Per Diem
 - B. Gov't Qtrs and/or Gov't Dining Facilities

5026-B

*B. Gov't Qtrs and/or Gov't Dining Facilities. If used, Gov't Qtrs and/or Gov't dining facilities have no effect on the per diem amount paid.

7650-D

*D. Aviation Cadet. An aviation cadet, on active duty traveling under an order, is authorized TDY allowances. While TDY, Gov't Qtrs and Gov't dining facility availability are on the same basis as an officer.

App A1

GOVERNMENT DINING FACILITY

- *1. A generic term used for Gov't mess, general mess, dining hall, dining activity, mess hall, galley, field kitchen, flight kitchen, or similar terms describing appropriated funds dining facilities.
- *2. This term excludes activities operated by non-appropriated funds, such as an officer's mess, club, organized mess and all similar terms.
- *3. If used by or made available to the member, or used by the employee, it includes:
 - *a. A general or Service organizational dining facility, including dining facilities of a state owned National Guard Camp. A dining facility established and operated primarily for enlisted members is not included unless the dining facility is used by/made available to officers, or used by employees;

The following pages are the same policy preceding this page but showing tracked changes.



PER DIEM, TRAVEL AND TRANSPORTATION ALLOWANCE COMMITTEE

4800 Mark Center Drive, Suite 04J2501

Alexandria, VA 22350-9000

www.defensetravel.dod.mil

PDTATAC/tlw

12 October 2016

MEMORANDUM FOR

SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT:

UTD/CTD for MAP/CAP 144-16(I) -- Remove "Mess" and "Messing"

1. **SYNOPSIS:** Removes the terms "mess" and "messing" and replaces them with the term "dining facility".
2. The attached revision is forwarded for information purposes only. No coordination or comments are required.
3. This revision was initiated by PDTATAC Staff.
4. These changes are scheduled to appear in the JTR, dated 1 November 2016.
5. This determination is effective when printed in the JTR.
6. Action Officer: Lynn Wawrzyniak (tracie.l.wawrzyniak.civ@mail.mil).

VELDA A. POTTER

Regulations Lead, Policy & Regulations Branch

Attachment:

Rev 1

Uniformed E-Mail Distribution:

MAP Members P&R Branch PMO-DTS GSA-3FT GSA-OGP(MTT) DTMO PPC

Civilian E-Mail Distribution:

CAP Members P&R Branch PMO-DTS GSA-3FT GSA-OGP(MTT) DTMO CBCA Judges

JTR REVISIONS

Ch 5, TOC

5026 GENERAL

- A. Flat Per Diem
- B. Gov't Qtrs and/or [MessGov't Dining Facilities](#)

5026-B

***B.** [Gov't Qtrs and/or MessGov't Dining Facilities](#). If used, Gov't Qtrs and/or ~~mess-Gov't dining facilities~~ have no effect on the per diem amount paid.

7650-D

***D.** [Aviation Cadet](#). An aviation cadet, on active duty traveling under an order, is authorized TDY allowances. While TDY, Gov't Qtrs and [Gov't dining facility messing](#) availability are on the same basis as an officer.

App A1

GOVERNMENT DINING FACILITY

***1.** A generic term used ~~in lieu of Gov't dining facility, for~~ Gov't mess, general mess, dining hall, dining activity, mess hall, galley, field kitchen, flight kitchen, or similar terms ~~used to describe~~ [ing appropriated funds](#) dining facilities ~~funded by appropriated funds~~.

***2.** This term excludes activities operated by non-appropriated funds, ~~instrumentalities~~ such as an officer's mess, club, organized mess and all similar terms.

***3.** If used by or made available to the member, or used by the employee, it includes:

***a.** A general or Service organizational ~~mess~~[dining facility](#), including ~~messing~~[dining](#) facilities of a state owned National Guard Camp. A dining facility established and operated primarily for enlisted members is not included unless the ~~mess~~[dining facility](#) is used by/made available to officers, or used by employees;